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Barber, Teresa

From: Williamson, John
Sent: 15 March 2016 13:03
To: Planning (HPBC)
Subject: FW: HPK/2015/0022

Hi 

 

Could you please put the attached on file DOC/2016/0013 as a consultation response please (severn trent water)? 

 

I’m not sure if this is the procedure on DOC applications, so let me know if it isn’t. 

 

Cheers 

 

John 

 

 

 

From: Michael.Shapland@severntrent.co.uk [mailto:Michael.Shapland@severntrent.co.uk] On Behalf Of 

net.dev.east@severntrent.co.uk 

Sent: 15 March 2016 12:38 

To: Williamson, John 

Subject: HPK/2015/0022 

 

Our Ref: 2016031442502 

 

Dear Mr Williamson, 

 

Thank you for your consultation with regards to the application above. 

 

Having reviewed our sewer records and the enclosures provided, I can confirm that the drainage condition 

can be discharged. 

 

Foul is proposed to connect into the public sewer, which would require a section 106 sewer connection 

approval.  

 

Surface water to connect into soakaways and we have no comments to make. 

 

Kind regards, 

Mike Shapland 

Building Overs Technician 

Asset Protection East 

� Direct : 0116 234 3132 

� Mobile : 07889 631426  

� Email: michael.shapland@severntrent.co.uk  

 

********************************************************************************* 

 

Severn Trent Plc (registered number 2366619) and Severn Trent Water Limited  

 

(registered number 2366686) (together the "Companies") are both limited companies 
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registered in England & Wales with their registered office at Severn Trent Centre,  

 

2 St John's Street, Coventry, CV1 2LZ 

 

 

  

 

This email (which includes any files attached to it) is not contractually binding on 

its 

 

own, is intended solely for the named recipient and may contain CONFIDENTIAL, 

 

legally privileged or trade secret information protected by law. If you have received 

 

this message in error please delete it and notify us immediately by telephoning  

 

+44 2477715000. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose,  

 

distribute, reproduce, retransmit, retain or rely on any information contained in this 

 

email. Please note the Companies reserve the right to monitor email communications 

 

in accordance with applicable law and regulations. 

 

 

  

 

To the extent permitted by law, neither the Companies or any of their subsidiaries, 

 

nor any employee, director or officer thereof, accepts any liability whatsoever in 

 

relation to this email including liability arising from any external breach of 

security or 

 

confidentiality or for virus infection or for statements made by the sender as these  

 

are not necessarily made on behalf of the Companies. 

 

 

  

 

Reduce waste! Please consider the environment before printing this email 

 

 

 

Do you really need to print out this Email? Be green - keep it on the screen. 
 
This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive or protectively marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be 
handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone 
else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in 
accordance with relevant legislation. 
 
If this has come to you in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The Council may be required to disclose this 
email or any response to it under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
http://www.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk 


